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COpy 4o GHA

Xovember 3, 1920.

Hon. BEduardo Higginson,
Consul Genered of leru,
¥ew York City.

My desr 3ir;

Reéferring further to your letter of the 26th
Oetober, in which you informed Yale University that you had
received a czblegram from the Director of Instruetion of the
Peruvian Goverrment, agking you to request from ws the return of the
original snd duplisate objects taken from rera by the Bxpedition
headed by Dr. Hirawm Bingham, I write to sdviee _you that Dr. Binghem
is 84111 too -111 to give 6 this matter his personal attention,. and -

that pending gonferences with him it will be fmpossible for wus to

baxe sotlon in tHis matters From doflesgues of his I understand that
they have not yet had time to finish the studies based upon some of Ehe
material referred to, so tha$ fhere will be ne studieg for us to send

to the “eruvian Government if the materisl cannot be left with us for some
1ittle further time. I am, therefore, veénturing to write to ask if you
will disousa with' your Goverament the possibilty of our retaining the
material referreéd to wntil perhaps Jamugry 1, 1922, {n order thak

time may be given for the compotion of fhe studies based on part 6f this
materlal, fnd which skonld prove of serviece, both to the —oyuvisn Sovorn~
ment and to the world of scholarship.

Thenking you in advance for your £sourteay and ce~
operation in the matter of this request of ours. andlwith hiegh regards,
believe me,

6PD/8 Faithfully yours,
;;;7 S i
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